
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




GOVERNMENTAL BODY:  Carroll City Council 


          DATE OF MEETING:  May 10, 2021 


           TIME OF MEETING:  5:15 P.M. 


LOCATION OF MEETING:  City Hall Council Chambers 


www.cityofcarroll.com 
 


NOTICE 
 


In support of Iowa Governor Kim Reynolds’ proclamation declaring a State of Public Health 
Disaster Emergency in Iowa, the current COVID-19 situation makes it "impossible and 
impractical" to meet in one location.  Due to this the Carroll City Hall will remain closed to the 
public for the May 10, 2021 City Council meeting.  However, the meeting will be made available 
telephonically.  The public will be able to hear and participate in the Council meeting by calling: 
 
United States: 1 (312) 626-6799  
Then when prompted, enter the following Access Code: 959 8347 1673# 
 
Individuals may start calling in at 5:00 PM for the meeting. 
 
Individuals may also join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by using the 
following link: 
 
https://zoom.us/j/95983471673 
 
Similar to a regular City Council meeting, participants will be invited to provide feedback at 
various points during the meeting.  Participants are requested to keep their mics muted until 
invited by the Mayor or Council to provide feedback.  Participants calling in can unmute and 
mute their phone by dialing *6.  Participants using a computer, tablet or smartphone can unmute 
and mute themselves by clicking on the mute/unmute button in the bottom left corner of the 
zoom program.  Participants who unmute themselves outside of feedback periods may be muted 
by the City and/or removed from the meeting. 
 
The public can watch the meeting live from the City's YouTube channel by going to: 
https://tinyurl.com/t64juzk To ensure you can access the meeting when we go live we suggest 
that you subscribe to the City's YouTube channel. The YouTube meeting is a view only option 
and you will not be able to participate in the meeting via YouTube. 
 
We thank you for your understanding of this change during the current situation. 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/

https://zoom.us/j/95983471673

https://tinyurl.com/t64juzk





GOVERNMENTAL BODY:  Carroll City Council 


          DATE OF MEETING:  May 10, 2021 


           TIME OF MEETING:  5:15 P.M. 


LOCATION OF MEETING:  City Hall Council Chambers 


www.cityofcarroll.com 
 


AGENDA 
 


 I. Pledge of Allegiance 


 II. Roll Call 


    III.  Introduction of New Employee:  Rick Peugh, Code Enforcement Officer 


 IV. Consent Agenda 


   A. Approval of Minutes of the April 26 Meeting 


   B. Approval of Bills and Claims 


   C. Licenses and Permits: 


1. New Cigarette Permit – Wendl’s Weapons LLC  


2. Carroll County Softball Association  


a. Allow the sale of alcoholic beverages at the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields 


b. New Class “B” Beer Permit with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales      


3. New Special Class “A” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales - Taqueria Los Comalez 


4. Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Class “B” Wine Permit and Class “C” Beer Permit and 


Sunday Sales – Casey’s General Store #3025 


  D.   Appointments to Committees Commission and Boards  


    Appointment by Council  


1. Mary Bruner – Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (3-year term to expire 05-31-24) 


2. Deb Quandt – Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (3-year term to expire 05-31-24) 


  E.  Firefighter Resignation and Appointment 


   F.    Memorandum of Understanding with the Retired and Senior Volunteer Program  


     V.   Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience  


    VI.    Proclamation – 2021 National Bike Month and Bike to Work  


 VII. Ordinances 


None        


 VIII. Resolutions 


A. FY 2022 Health Insurance 


1. Partially Self-Funded Health Insurance Plan Design 


2. Policy 0317 – Health Insurance Reserves and Medical Insurance Premium Rates 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/





3. FY 2022 Health Insurance Renewal 


B. FY 2021/2022 Salary Resolution 


C. Revised City Manager Employment Contract 


D. COVID 19 Trail Fund Grant Application – Iowa Department of Transportation 


    IX.   Reports  


A. Police Vehicle Purchase 


B. Set Public Hearing Date for FY 2020/2021 Budget Amendment #2 


 X. Committee Reports 


    XI.    Comments from the Mayor 


  XII.    Comments from the City Council    


 XIII.    Comments from the City Manager 


 XIV.    Adjourn 


 


 


May/June Meetings: 


  Airport Commission – May 10, 2021 – Airport Terminal Building - 21177 Quail Avenue 


  Planning and Zoning Commission – May 12, 2021 – City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


  Library Board of Trustees – May 17, 2021 – Carroll Public Library – 118 E 5th Street 


  City Council – May 24, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


  Board of Adjustment – June 7, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


  Planning and Zoning Commission – June 9, 2021 – City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


  City Council – June 14, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


  Airport Commission – June 14, 2021 – Airport Terminal Building - 21177 Quail Avenue 


  Library Board of Trustees – June 21, 2021 – Carroll Public Library – 118 E 5th Street 


  City Council – June 28, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


 


 


 
 


www.cityofcarroll.com 
 


 
The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with 
disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at 
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required. 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/






City of Carroll 
=================================== ♦ =================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 


FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City ManagerU.,,(;:f ~ 


DATE: May 5, 2021 


SUBJECT: Appointments to C01mnittees, C01mnissions and Boards 


The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board has two members whose tenns will expire 
on May 31 st


• Mruy Bruner has agreed to be re-appointed. Deb Quandt has applied for the 
other expiring term. 


Members of the Corrunittee are appointed by Council: 


Pru·ks, Recreation and Mruy Bruner Tenn Expires 05-31-24 


Cultural Advisory Board Deb Quandt Tenn Expires 05-31-24 


RECOMMENDATION: Motion to appoint Mruy Bruner a11d Deb Quandt to the Parks, 
Recreation a11d Cultural Advisory Board for a three (3) year tenn expiring May 31, 2024. 








05-06-2021 08:32 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME 


01-001720 ACCESS SYSTEMS 


01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 


DESCRIPTION 


COPIER CONTRACT 


DOOR STOPS 
TRASH CANS 
SUPPLIES 
TOOLS 
PLUMBING PARTS 
NUTS AND BOLTS 


**TOTALS** 


DRAIN CLEANING MACHINE 
SKATE PARK SEALER 
SKATE PARK SEALER 
PLUMBING SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 


**TOTALS** 


01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER CARTRIDGE PW SECRETARY 
**TOTALS** 


01-001910 AHLERS & COONEY P.C. 


01-002178 ALEX KLEVER 


01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 


01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. 
01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. 
01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. 


01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
0l-003515 BOMGAARS 
0l-003515 BOMGAARS 
0l-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 


MISC PERSONNEL MATTERS 
**TOTALS** 


BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION CLASS 
**TOTALS** 


TRUCK #40 STRUTS 
SPRAY ADHESIVE 


**TOTALS** 


STREETSCAPE PHASE l0 #2 
ST MAINT. BLDG #4 
ST. MAINT. BLDG #5 


PARTS RETURNED 
SUPPLIES 
ZIP TIES 
SUPPLIES 
WEED KILLER 
BATTERY & PRUNER 
SIGN 
POTTING SOIL 


**TOTALS** 


SUPPLIES AND FENCE POSTS 


GROSS AMT 


143.17 
143.17 


7.98 
143.97 
16.99 
74.97 
4.99 
6.00 


35.00 
51.95 
16.99 
ll.99 


7.99 
79.91 


458.73 


129.95 
129.95 


796.50 
796.50 


12.00 
12.00 


279.98 
9.39 


289.37 


253,789.56 
97,259.59 


742,458.52 
l,093,507.67 


2.00-
13 .96 
13.99 
31.99 
59.99 


l34. 98 
3.38 


175.74 
420.37 


======POSTING DATES======= 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


PAGE: 1 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


12.00- 120946 5/06/21 
12.00-


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 0/00/00 
000000 0/00/00 


000000 
000000 
000000 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


143.17 
143.17 


7.98 
143.97 
16.99 
74.97 
4.99 
6.00 


35.00 
51. 95 
16.99 
ll. 99 


7.99 
79.91 


458.73 


129.95 
129.95 


796.50 
796.50 


0.00 
0.00 


279.98 
9.39 


289.37 


253,789.56 
97,259.59 


742,458.52 
l,093,507.67 


2.00-
13 .96 
13 .99 
31.99 
59.99 


134.98 
3.38 


175.74 
420.37 







05-06-2021 08:32 AM 
VENDOR SET: 0l City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/2021 


4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/2021 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


0l-0035l5 BOMGAARS WATER SHUT OFF VALVE l0.99 
0l-003515 BOMGAARS DRAIN REPAIR PARTS 95.02 
0l-0035l5 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 9.99 
0l-0035l5 BOMGAARS SHOP TOOLS 25.96 
01-0035l5 BOMGAARS WATER FOUNTAIN REPAIRS 26.97 
0l-0035l5 BOMGAARS SHOP SUPPLIES 2l. l8 
0l-0035l5 BOMGAARS WATER FOUNTAIN REPAIRS 12. 96 


** TOTALS ** 1,055.47 


01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,373.06 
** TOTALS ** 2,373.06 


01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER GENERAL WORK 837.00 
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER POLICE/MAGISTRATE 1,16l.00 
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PARKS AND RECREATION 553.50 
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 256.50 
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 108.00 
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER TRANSMISSION MAIN 67.50 


** TOTALS** 2,983.50 


01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 228.93 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 186.25 


**TOTALS** 415.18 


01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS POOL HEATER REPAIRS 385.00 
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS BACK FLOW TEST 100.00 
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS BACKFLOW PREVENTORS 683.45 


**TOTALS** 1,168.45 


01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY GASOLINE 4,899.23 
** TOTALS ** 4,899.23 


01-004170 CARROLL COUNTY RECORDER SIMONS SUBDIVISION RECORDING 97.00 
** TOTALS ** 97.00 


01-024005 CARROLL EYE CARE ASSOC. PRE EMPLOYMENT EYE EXAM PEUGH 26.00 
** TOTALS ** 26.00 


01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS #23 HYDRAULIC HOSE 54.20 
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS #23 HYRDRAULIC HOSE 30.46 


**TOTALS** 84.66 


01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER REPAIR PARTS 263.60 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER CONCRETE - SIGN INSTALLATION 2l.40 


======POSTING DATES======= 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 


PAGE: 2 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 l0.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 95.02 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.96 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.97 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 2l. l8 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.96 
0.00 1,055.47 


2,373.06- 120948 5/06/21 0.00 
2,373.06- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 837.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,16l.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 553.50 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 256.50 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 108.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.50 
0.00 2,983.50 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 228.93 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 186.25 
0.00 415.18 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 385.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 683.45 
0.00 1,168.45 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,899.23 
0.00 4,899.23 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 97.00 
0.00 97. 00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.00 
0.00 26.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.20 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 30 .46 
0.00 84.66 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 263.60 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 2l.40 







05-06-2021 08:32 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME 


01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 


01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE 


DESCRIPTION 


REPAIR PARTS 
**TOTALS** 


APRIL TRASH COLLECTIONS 
**TOTALS** 


01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC JUNE DOG CARE CONTRACT 
**TOTALS** 


01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE STREET MAINT. BLDG 


01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC 
01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC 
01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC 


01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 


01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS 
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS 
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS 


01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL 


01-000500 DEB GOETZINGER 


01-003776 DELL MARKETING L.P. 


01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 


**TOTALS** 


APRIL CITY HALL CLEANING 
MARCH PD CLEANING 
APRIL REC CENTER CLEANING 


**TOTALS** 


APRIL WATER ACH FEE 
FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 
FICA WITHHOLDING 
MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 


CRABGRASS PREVENTER 
FIELD MARKING CHALK 
CRABGRASS PREVENTER 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


MAY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 
**TOTALS** 


OVERNIGHT POSTAGE FEE 
**TOTALS** 


COMPUTER - CODE COMPLIANCE 
**TOTALS** 


#2 - RED DIESEL FUEL 
PROPANE 


**TOTALS** 


01-001075 E & F CUSTOM PUMPING INC. LAGOON CLEANING 
**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


66.50 
351.50 


12,272.18 
12,272.18 


650.00 
650.00 


2,220.40 
2,220.40 


2,080.00 
624.00 


2,184.00 
4,888.00 


124.20 
12,545.92 
14,559.78 


4,368.70 
31,598.60 


3,039.60 
300.16 


2,860.80 
6,200.56 


314. 77 
314.77 


26.35 
26.35 


2,359.26 
2,359.26 


875.92 
268.89 


1,144.81 


29,803.30 
29,803.30 


======POSTING DATES======= 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


PAGE: 3 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


12,272.18- 120947 5/06/21 
12,272.18-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 


124.20- 000000 
12,545.92- 001071 
14,559.78- 001071 
4,368.70- 001071 


31,598.60-


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


4/26/21 
5/06/21 
5/06/21 
5/06/21 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 0/00/00 
000000 0/00/00 
000000 0/00/00 


314.77- 120927 4/27/21 
314.77-


26.35- 120944 5/06/21 
26.35-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


66.50 
351.50 


0.00 
0.00 


650.00 
650.00 


2,220.40 
2,220.40 


2,080.00 
624.00 


2,184.00 
4,888.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


3,039.60 
300.16 


2,860.80 
6,200.56 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


2,359.26 
2,359.26 


875.92 
268.89 


1,144.81 


29,803.30 
29,803.30 







05-06-2021 08:32 AM 
VENDOR SET: Ol City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 


01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 


Ol-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CLEANING SUPPLIES 


01-001291 FEH DESIGN PICKLEBALL COURTS 


01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. FIRE HOSE REPAIRS 


01-008214 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC OPERATING SUPPLIES 


01-000633 FILTER CARE FILTER CLEANING 


01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 


01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR PUMP SHAFT REPAIR 


01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING #33 AUGER REPAIRS 


4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 


GROSS AMT 


36_63 
**TOTALS** 36.63 


87.60 
**TOTALS** 87.60 


777.55 
** TOTALS ** 777.55 


ENGINEERING 301.80 
** TOTALS ** 301.80 


152_07 
**TOTALS** 152.07 


449.69 
**TOTALS** 449_59 


7_75 
**TOTALS** 7_75 


1,536_65 
**TOTALS** 1,536.65 


48_00 
**TOTALS** 48_00 


224.29 
** TOTALS** 224.29 


01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC MAY CLUBHOUSE MANAGER 4,166.67 
** TOTALS** 4,166_67 


01-002172 GPM SAMPLER CONTROLLER REPLACEMENT 1,907.00 
**TOTALS** l,907.00 


01-010660 HAWKEYE TRUCK EQUIPMENT CYCLINDER #23 642_19 
**TOTALS** 642.19 


01-00l066 HENNINGSEN CONSTRUCTION COLD PATCH 1,l44_05 
** TOTALS** 1,144.05 


Ol-0054l0 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY FALL PARKS & REC BOOK 190_00 
01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY LEGAL PUBLICATIONS l86_53 


======POSTING DATES======= 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 


PAGE: 4 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.63 
0.00 36-63 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 87.60 
o_oo 87-60 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 777_55 
0.00 777_55 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 301. 80 
o_oo 301.80 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 152_07 
0.00 152_07 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 449_69 
o_oo 449_59 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 7_75 
o_oo 7_75 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 1,536_65 
o_oo 1,536-65 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 48_00 
o_oo 43_00 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 224.29 
o_oo 224.29 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,166_67 
0.00 4,166_67 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 1,907-00 
0.00 l,907_00 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 642_19 
o_oo 642_19 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,144_05 
o_oo 1,144_05 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 190_00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 186_53 







05-06-2021 08:32 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


** TOTALS ** 376.53 


01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. PUMP SHAFT PRIMER 21.45 
**TOTALS** 21.45 


01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER TRIMMER STRING 87.05 
**TOTALS** 87.05 


01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 870.00 
**TOTALS** 870.00 


01-030131 JEFF WARNKE STEEL TOED SHOES 200.00 
** TOTALS ** 200.00 


01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WATER SUPPLY WELL REPLACEMENT 2,583.75 
** TOTALS ** 2,583.75 


01-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER ANDS BATTERY 134.98 
** TOTALS ** 134. 98 


01-002700 JUSTIN FERRIN SALVAGE THEFT CLASS EXPENSES 8.71 
** TOTALS ** 8.71 


01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS 109.57 
** TOTALS ** 109.57 


01-001550 KING CONSTRUCTION LLC 2020 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 18,434.95 
** TOTALS ** 18,434.95 


01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER IMFOA SPRING CONFERENCE 103.04 
01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER WCICA MEETING 35.84 


** TOTALS ** 138. 88 


01-002914 LOU'S GLOVES INC BLACK LATEX GLOVES 219 .. 00 
**TOTALS** 219.00 


Ol-003481 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC COPIER CONTRACT 68.61 
**TOTALS** 68.61 


01-002752 MASTER METER SYSTEMS SOFTWARE SUPPORT 1,500.00 
**TOTALS** 1,500.00 


01-017133 MASTERCARD ADOBE SOFTWARE 14.99 
01-017133 MASTERCARD SUPPLIES AND MEMBERSHIPS 478.21 


======POSTING DATES======= 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


PAGE: 5 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 376.53 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.45 
0.00 21.45 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.05 
0.00 87.05 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 870.00 
0.00 870.00 


200.00- 120935 4/27/21 0.00 
200.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,583.75 
0.00 2,583.75 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 134. 98 
0.00 134. 98 


8.71- 120928 4/27/21 0.00 
8.71- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 109.57 
0.00 109.57 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 18,434.95 
0.00 18,434.95 


103.04- 120945 5/06/21 0.00 
35.84- 120945 5/06/21 0.00 


138.88- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 219.00 
0.00 219.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 68.61 
0.00 68.61 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,500.00 
0.00 1,500.00 


14.99- 120929 4/27 /21 0.00 
478.21- 120930 4/27/21 0.00 







05-06-2021 08:32 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-017133 MASTERCARD CLASS AND CONFERENCE FEES 75.00 
01-017133 MASTERCARD IMMI CONFERENCE & SUPPLIES 277.30 
01-017133 MASTERCARD CRIME PREVENTION SUPPLIES 190.04 


** TOTALS ** 1,035.54 


01-017220 MC FARLAND CLINIC PC PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL PEUGH 182.00 
** TOTALS ** 182.00 


01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SWITCH 8.17 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS #33 LIGHT BULBS 28.48 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS #305 OIL FILTER 8.14 


**TOTALS** 44.79 


01-019135 NOVA FITNESS EQUIPMENT TREADMILL REPAIRS 255.00 
** TOTALS** 255.00 


01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #26 FUEL PUMP REPAIRS 3,760.49 
** TOTALS** 3,760.49 


01-003270 OLSEN'S OUTDOOR POWER TRAILER 3,000.00 
**TOTALS** 3,000.00 


01-021050 p & H WtlOLESALE INC. WATER FOUNTAINS - YOUTH SPORTS 3,137.29 
01-021050 p & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING PARTS 12.19 
01-021050 p & H WHOLESALE INC. RESTROOM SUPPLIES 52.56 
01-021050 p & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING SUPPLIES 36.41 
01-021050 p & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING SUPPLIES 7.69 


**TOTALS** 3,246.14 


01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRES 94.00 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #26 TIRE REPAIRS 50.29 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRES 279.00 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #14 TIRE REPAIRS 27.82 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #18 OIL CHANGE 26.71 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 OIL CHANGE 27.91 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #9 OIL CHANGE 26.71 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE 29.11 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 OIL CHANGE & BRAKES 464.79 


** TOTALS ** 1,026.34 


01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,563.11 
01-021735 POSTMASTER PRESORT 1ST CLASS FEE 245.00 


** TOTALS ** 1,808.11 


======POSTING DATES======= 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


PAGE: 6 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


75.00- 120931 4/27/21 0.00 
277.30- 120932 4/27/21 0.00 
190.04- 120937 4/30/21 0.00 


1,035.54- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 182.00 
0.00 182.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.17 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.48 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.14 
0.00 44.79 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 255.00 
0.00 255.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,760.49 
0.00 3,760.49 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,000.00 
0.00 3,000.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,137.29 
12.19- 120949 5/06/21 0.00 
52.56- 120949 5/06/21 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 36 .41 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.69 


64.75- 3,181.39 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 94.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.29 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 279.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.82 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.71 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.91 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.71 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.11 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 464.79 
0.00 1,026.34 


1,563.11- 120851 4/23/21 0.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 245.00 


1,563.11- 245.00 







05-06-2021 08:32 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL - 627 N ADAMS ST 79.00 
** TOTALS ** 79.00 


01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT #33 LUBRICANT 117.20 
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT #33 LUBRICANT ll 7 .20 
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT SUPPLIES 51. 82 
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT OIL 54.65 


** TOTALS** 340.87 


01-002978 QCI MISC COMPUTER ISSUES 202.50 
** TOTALS** 202.50 


0l-023128 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 55.72 
** TOTALS ** 55.72 


01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL 328.00 
** TOTALS ** 328.00 


0l-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE APRIL GARBAGE PICKUP 1,191.14 
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE APRIL TRASH COLLECTIONS 34,393.02 


** TOTALS ** 35,584.16 


01-003766 RDG PLANNNG DESIGN CARROLL US 30 CORRIDOR PLAN 3,000.00 
** TOTALS ** 3,000.00 


01-023815 REGION XII COG APRIL TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 1,470.00 
01-023815 REGION XII COG HOUSING REHAB GRANT #7 6,327.00 


** TOTALS ** 7,797.00 


01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 42.50 
** TOTALS** 42.50 


01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. BUSINESS CARDS 727.00 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. INK CARTRIDGES 101. 96 


**TOTALS** 828. 96 


0l-001705 TITAN MACHINERY #33 BRAKES 1,715.58 
** TOTALS ** 1,715.58 


01-026940 TOYNE INC. GROUND LIGHT REPAIR TOWER 8 109.90 
01-026940 TOYNE INC. HOSE BED WEBBING - TOWER 8 264.78 
01-026940 TOYNE INC. TANKER 5 AUTO CHARGE REPAIR 994.10 


** TOTALS ** 1,368.78 


======POSTING DATES======= 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


PAGE: 7 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 79.00 
0.00 79.00 


117.20- 120936 4/30/21 0.00 
117.20- 120936 4/30/21 0.00 


51. 82- 120936 4/30/21 0.00 
54.65- 120936 4/30/21 0.00 


340.87- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 202.50 
0.00 202.50 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.72 
0.00 55.72 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 328.00 
0.00 328.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,191.14 
34,393.02- 120950 5/06/21 0.00 
34,393.02- 1,191.14 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,000.00 
0.00 3,000.00 


1,470.00- 120951 5/06/21 0.00 
6,327.00- 120952 5/06/21 0.00 
7,797.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.50 
0.00 42.50 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 727.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 101. 96 
0.00 828. 96 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,715.58 
0.00 1,715.58 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 109.90 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 264.78 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 994.10 
0.00 1,368.78 







05-06-202l 08:32 AM 
VENDOR SET: Ol City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


Ol-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 4/l-4/l5/202l SALES TAX 447.00 
Ol-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA MARCH SALES TAX 5,225.00 
Ol-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 4/l6-4/30/202l SALES TAX 8,985.00 


** TOTALS ** l4,657.00 


Ol-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. GRASS SEED 843.75 
Ol-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. GRASS SEED ll7.50 


**TOTALS** 96l.25 


Ol-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. PHOTO PLAQUE 49.99 
** TOTALS ** 49.99 


Ol-003220 TURFWERKS IRRIGATION SYSTEM REPAIRS 44l.67 
** TOTALS ** 44l.67 


Ol-028l68 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 4/l7/202l 27.84 
Ol-028l68 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 4/24/202l 24.9l 


** TOTALS** 52.75 


Ol-028l74 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 2l7.26 
**TOTALS** 2l7.26 


Ol-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY PARTS RETURNED 27.56-
Ol-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY FULL CIRCLE REPAIR CLAMP l76.l2 


** TOTALS ** l48.56 


Ol-0288l4 VAN METER COMPANY, THE RELAYS 55.34 
**TOTALS** 55.34 


Ol-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. MOWER REPAIRS l,262.54 
** TOTALS ** l,262.54 


Ol-0290l0 VEENSTRA & KIMM INC. TREATMENT AGREEMENT REVIEW 2,07l.00 
** TOTALS ** 2,07l.OO 


Ol-0290l3 VERIZON WIRELESS AIR CARDS 320.lO 
Ol-0290l3 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 4l5.20 


**TOTALS** 735.30 


Ol-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO TRASH CAN 2l6.85 
** TOTALS ** 2l6.85 


Ol-003722 iSOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES APRIL FLEX AND HRA FEES 256.45 
** TOTALS ** 256.45 


======POSTING DATES======= 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 


PAGE: 8 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


447.00- 000000 4/26/2l 0.00 
5,225.00- 000000 4/30/2l 0.00 
8,985.00- 000000 5/05/2l 0.00 


l4,657.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 843.75 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 ll7.50 
0.00 96l.25 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.99 
0.00 49.99 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 44l. 67 
0.00 44l. 67 


27.84- l20933 4/27 /2l 0.00 
24.9l- l20938 4/30/2l 0.00 
52.75- 0.00 


2l7.26- l20934 4/27/2l 0.00 
2l7.26- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.56-
0.00 000000 0/00/00 l76.l2 
0.00 l48.56 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.34 
0.00 55.34 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 l,262.54 
0.00 l,262.54 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,07l.OO 
0.00 2,07l.OO 


320.lO- l20953 5/06/2l 0.00 
4l5.20- l20953 5/06/2l 0.00 
735.30- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2l6.85 
0.00 2l6.85 


256.45- 000000 5/05/2l 0.00 
256 .45- 0.00 







05-06-202l 08:32 AM 
VENDOR SET: 0l City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


* Payroll Expense 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 


GROSS AMT 


l57,663.04 


======POSTING DATES======= 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 
4/23/202l THRU 5/06/202l 


PAGE: 9 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---







05-06-2021 08:32 AM A C C 0 UNT s PA y A B L E 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


0 p E N I T E M RE p 0 R T 
SUMMARY 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES======= 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


4/23/2021 
4/23/2021 
4/23/2021 


R E P 0 R T 


GROSS 


PAID ITEMS 265,720.64 
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 
UNPAID ITEMS 1,215,274.93 
VOID ITEMS 0.00 


** TOTALS ** 1,480,995.57 


UNPAID 


UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 


THRU 5/06/2021 
THRU 5/06/2021 
THRU 5/06/2021 


T 0 T A L S 


PAYMENTS 


265,720.64CR 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


265,720.64CR 


R E C A P 


4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


BALANCE 


0.00 
0.00 


1,215,274.93 
0.00 


1,215,274.93 


UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 


1,215,304.49 
0.00 


29.56CR 


** UNPAID TOTALS** 1,215,274.93 


PAGE: 10 
BANK: AP 







05-06-2021 08:32 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


001 
010 
110 
121 
167 
178 
309 
311 
314 
350 
600 
602 
610 
620 
850 


GENERAL FUND 
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 
ROAD USE TAX FUND 
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 
REC CENTER TRUST FUND 
CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 
C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 
C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 
C.P.-STREETS MAINT BLDG 
C.P. - HOUSING FUND 
WATER UTILITY FUND 
WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 
SEWER UTILITY FUND 
STORM WATER UTILITY 
MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 


GRAND TOTAL 


FUND TOTALS 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


123,147.56 
15.28 


13,107.63 
3,000.00 


203.69 
320.10 


253,789.56 
301. 80 


841,938.51 
6,327.00 


14,965.47 
21,086.20 
44,084.71 


571. 00 
474.02 


157,663.04 


1,480,995.57 


======POSTING DATES======= 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 
4/23/2021 THRU 5/06/2021 


PAGE: 11 
BANK: AP 








 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  


 


 


   MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 


 DATE: May 5, 2021  


 SUBJECT: Carroll County Softball Association 


• Allow the sale of alcoholic beverages at the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields 


• New Class “B” Beer Permit with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales 


 


For many years, the Carroll County Softball Association, with Bob Fasbender as President, has 


obtained a liquor license for the sale of alcoholic beverages at the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields 


located next to Merchants Baseball Stadium. Many adult slow pitch softball games and tournaments 


are held throughout the summer at the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields. Carroll County Softball 


Association volunteers are in charge of the concession stand for these events. No city staff is involved. 


 


There is a licensing requirement for a licensee that does not own an area being licensed to get 


permission from the owner to allow for the sale of alcoholic beverages on their premises. Attached is 


resolution granting permission to the Carroll County Softball Association to obtain a liquor license 


and sale alcoholic beverages at the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields. 


 


RECOMMENDATION:     Council consideration and approval of the following: 


 


1. Resolution Granting Permission to Carroll County Softball 


Association for the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages at the Adult Slow 


Pitch Softball Fields 


2. New Class “B” Beer Permit with Outdoor Service and Sunday 


Sales 







 


RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 


A RESOLUTION ALLOWING CARROLL COUNTY SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION TO 


SERVE AND SALE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AT THE ADULT SLOW PITCH 


SOFTBALL FIELDS  


 


 WHEREAS, Carroll County Softball Association has requested to sale and serve alcohol 


at the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields and; 


 


 WHEREAS, there is an alcoholic beverages licensing requirement to seek permission 


from the owner of a premise to sale and serve alcoholic beverages, and; 


 


WHEREAS, the City of Carroll owns the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields. 


 


 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Carroll City Council grants 


permission to the Carroll County Softball Association to sale and serve alcoholic beverages at 


the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields. 


 


 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 10th 


day of May, 2021.  


 


       CITY COUNCIL OF THE  


       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


 


 


      BY:_____________________________ 


            Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 


ATTEST: 


 


 


By:_____________________________ 


      Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


 
 








City of Carroll 
============♦============ 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~ CJ~ <-J 


May 5, 2021 


Committee Reports 


1. Library Board (meets 3rd or 4th Monday of month) -


2. Board of Adjustment (meets 1st Monday of month)-


3. Plruming and Zoning C01runission (meets 2nd Wednesday of month)-


4. Cruroll Airpo1i Co1runission (meets 2nd Monday ofmonth)-


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


5. Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 1st Monday of Jrumary, Mru·ch, 


May, July, September ru1d November)-May 3, 2021 


6. Cruroll County Solid Waste Management Cmrunission (meets 2nd Tuesday of month)-


7. Cruroll Historic Preservation Cormnission (no regulru·meeting dates)-April 15, 2021 


8. Safety C01runittee (no regular meeting dates)-


9. Civil Service C01runission (as needed)-







PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
May 3, 2021@ 5:15 PM 


North East Park Shelter House 


The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Board met in person on this date at 5:45 p.m. 
Members Present: Jeff Aden, Dr. Casey Berlau, Mary Bruner, Matt Hodges and Josh 
Sparrer. Absent: Summer Boes, Brook Mikkleson, Lois Neu and Chad Ross. Staff 
Present: Jack Wardell 


The meeting was called to order at 5:21 P.M. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Sparrer and seconded by Hodges to approve the May 3, 2021 agenda 
as presented. All present voted Aye. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Bruner and seconded by Berlau to approve the March 1, 2021 minutes. 
All present voted Aye. 


* * * * * * * 


Wardell reviewed the Director of Parks and Recreation report. 


* * * * * * * 


Pat Tigges and Jon Heim talked with the board on the progress of Northeast Park -
Miracle Field and future plans for the park. Wardell talked about the parking lot at 
Northeast Park, reviewed the conceptual drawings and presented the proposed cost 
estimate. It was moved by Hodges and seconded by Sparrer to recommend to the City 
Council proceed with the plans for the parking lot. All present voted Aye. 


* * * * * * * 


Wardell updated the board regarding the Sauk Rail Trail grant application for the COVID-
19 Relief Recreational Trails Program. In the application the City would allocate $100,000 
towards the possible $1,000,000 project. Wardell mentioned this was contingent on City 
Council approval. It was moved by Bruner and seconded by Sparrer to recommend to the 
City Council to apply with the county for the COVID-19 Relief Recreational Trails 
Program. All present voted Aye. 


* * * * * * * 


Wardell updated the board on the Recreation Center Building Project Schematic Design 
Meeting #2 from April 21, 2021. The board did like Design Concept Option #1 and would 







recommend to the City Council that option if funding fits the City budget for the project. It 
was moved by Aden and seconded by Sparrer to recommend Option #1 of the design 
plan to the City Council. All present voted Aye. 


* * * * * * * 


Wardell thanked Summer Boes for serving on the board. Summer has been on the board 
since May 2015. No action needed. 


* * * * * * * 


Wardell introduced Jenifer Bates and Victoria Roemig from Shive Hattery who reviewed 
Phase Ill of the Carroll Trails Plan. Neighbors to the proposed trail were present and gave 
their opinions of the trail project. No action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Bruner and seconded by Sparrer to adjourn at 6:43. All present voted Aye. 







Carroll Historic Preservation Commission 
City of Carroll 


Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, April 15, 2021 


Venue: City Hall City Council Chambers 


Members of the City of Carroll Historic Preservation Commission met in Carroll City Hall. 


Members present were John Steffes, Denis Bormann, Jonathon Pogge-Weaver, Marilyn Barta, 


Vicki Gach, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: Tim Fitzpatrick. The meeting was called to order at 


4:25 p.m. 


The minutes of the February 9, 2021, meeting were presented. The minutes were then 


unanimously approved on motion by Pogge-Weaver, seconded by Bormann. 


New Commission member Marilyn Barta, who will serve as an alternate commissioner, was 


introduced and welcomed. 


Information about the Preserve Iowa Summit, which will be held virtually from Council Bluffs 


January 4- 6, was presented. All commission members were encouraged to register and attend 


the sessions they are interested in on line. 


Commissioners then brainstormed ideas for the 2021 project, planning for a 2022 celebration 


of the cemetery's 150th anniversary of its platting. Possible ideas include using old Memorial 


Day speeches from newspaper articles, having students from Serendipity Studio, Community 


Theater, and/or school drama clubs to portray characters buried in the cemetery, having flyers 


with cemetery information to hand out, and doing a ghost walk at Halloween. Golf carts may be 


needed to transport older citizens around the cemetery for the characters' walk. Bormann 


moved and Barta seconded that the commission have Options Ink print 300 copies of a one


year {2022) calendar to sell about the cemetery. The motion carried. Other ideas will be further 


discussed at the next meeting. Siemann informed the group about software mapping for the 


cemetery approved by the Carroll City Council. A website will be available for people to access 







locations of specific gravesites. Newspaper obituaries could be tied in with the web 


information. 


Siemann will follow up with Austin about the software mapping. Pogge-Weaver and Barta will 


check with Serendipity Studios, Community Theater, and high school drama departments about 


actors and costumes. Steffes will contact R. T. Schreck about coordinating with the American 


Legion. Gach will contact Options Ink about printing the calendar. 


Next Gach and Siemann updated the Commission on the progress of the National Register 


nomination for the Carroll cemetery. The nomination has been submitted to the State Historic 


Preservation Office, and a virtual review meeting was held March 10. After revision, the 


nomination was resubmitted and is in the process of being further revised. The entire process 


of state and national reviews may take until the end of 2021 to complete. If the nomination is 


-approved, a plaque could be dedicated atthe 150th celebration ceremonies. _ 


Commissioners will meet at 4:30 p.m. Thursday, May 13, at the Cemetery Museum to clean the 


facility for the summer season. 


The meeting was adjourned on motion by Pogge-Weaver, seconded by Gach. 


The next meeting will be Thursday, August 5, 2021, in the City Hall Council Chambers at 4:30 


p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Vicki Gach, Acting Secretary 


Note: These minutes will be officially approved at the next meeting. 












COUNCIL MEETING 


APRIL 26, 2021 


(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.) 
 


In support of Iowa Governor Kim Reynolds’ proclamation declaring a State of Public Health Disaster 


Emergency in Iowa, the current COVID-19 situation made it “impossible and impractical” to meet in one 


location. Due to this the Carroll City Hall was closed to the public for the April 26, 2021 City Council meeting. 


However, the meeting was held telephonically or via Zoom web conferencing. The public was able to hear and 


participate in the Council meeting by calling into a publicly posted phone number.  


The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. beginning at the Wastewater 


Treatment Plant (1400 E. Anthony Street) with a tour of the UV Disinfection Building and a demonstration of 


the new Combination Sewer Cleaning Truck and then continued their regular meeting at 6 p.m. in the Council 


Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street. Members present: LaVern Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike 


Kots and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: Misty Boes. Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner 


was in attendance via Zoom web conferencing.  


* * * * * * * 


The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council.  No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


 It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following items on the consent agenda: a) 


minutes of the April 12, 2021 Council meeting, as written; b) bills and claims in the amount of $492,155.26; c) 


Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales – Sparky’s One Stop, Renewal of Class “E” Liquor 


License with Class “B” Wine Permit (carryout Wine – includes Native Wine) and Class “C” Beer Permit 


(Carryout Beer) and Sunday Sales – Walgreens #10770; and Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Class 


“B” Wine Permit (carryout Wine – includes Native Wine) and Class “C” Beer Permit (Carryout Beer) and 


Sunday Sales – Hy-Vee, d) the Mayoral appointment of Kyl Knobbe to the Building Code Board of Appeals for 


a 5-year term to expire December 31, 2025, e) Acceptance of the Statement of Completion and Final 


Acceptance of Work for the Street Resurfacing – 2020 project, f) Resolution No. 21-16, Authorizing and 


Accepting an Iowa Department of Transportation Agreement for Maintenance and Repair of Primary Roads in 


Municipalities, and g) Waive Purchasing Policy #0501 and purchase two (2) IFH Expresso Upright Cycles for 


the total purchase price of $12,592.40. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes.  Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 21-17, Preliminary Plat of 


Simons Subdivision of the NW¼ of the SW FRL¼ of Section 31, T84N, R34W, Carroll County, Iowa and 


waive any platting irregularities. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 







It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 21-18, Final Plat of Simons 


Subdivision of the NW¼ of the SW FRL¼ of Section 31, T84N, R34W, Carroll County, Iowa and waive any 


platting irregularities. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 21-19, Accepting the Engineering 


Agreement with Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. for Professional Services in an amount not to exceed $23,800.00 for 


the Preparation of the Water System Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan. On roll 


call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve the request from the Carroll Chamber of 


Commerce to close Adams Street from 4th Street to 5th Street including the east edge of the Thomas Plaza 


parking lot on May 27, June 24, July 29, August 26 and September 30, 2021. On roll call, all present voted aye. 


Absent: Boes. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to go into closed session at 6:30 p.m. per Iowa Code 


21.5(1)(i) – to evaluate the professional competency of an individual whose appointment, hiring, performance, 


or discharge is being considered when necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury to that individual’s 


reputation and that individual requests a closed session. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. 


Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to go back into open session at 7:22 p.m. On roll call, all 


present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


During closed session, Council completed their satisfactory, outstanding review of the City Manager 


Mike Pogge-Weaver. 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 7:25 p.m.  On roll call, all present voted 


aye. Absent: None.  Motion carried.        


 


_________________________________ 


       Eric P. Jensen, Mayor  


ATTEST: 


 


___________________________________ 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 








City of Carroll 
======================================== ♦ ======================================== 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager\~~,,<J 


Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation ...pw 
May 4, 2021 


Resolution - COVID 19 Trail Fund Grant Application - Iowa Department of 


Transportation 


► Resolution 


The Iowa Transportation Commission approved a one-time, $5 million allocation of funding to partially 


offset COVID-19 related reductions in the SRT program. The activities eligible for funding under this 


program can go towards restoration of existing recreational trails. 


The Carroll County Conservation Board is applying for a $1,000,000 COVID-19 Grant for the Sauk Rail Trail 


repaving equipment. Grant applications are due May 17, 2021. A financial match is not required but a 


financial commitment will make the application more competitive. 


This project goes from Swan Lake to U.S. Highway 30 near Leer Inc. (Carroll Coolers). The current trail is 8 


ft. wide asphalt. The plan is to install 5 inches of concrete over the existing asphalt. 


RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval for support of the Carroll 


County Conservation Board COVID 19 Trail Fund Grant Application. 







RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 


A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE REHABILITATION OF THE SAUK RAIL TRAIL FROM SWAN 
LAKE STATE PARK WEST THROUGH THE CITY AND APPROVING A LOCAL MATCH FOR THE 


SAUK RAIL TRAIL REHABILITATION COVID 19 TRAIL FUND APPLICATION. 


BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF CARROLL: 


WHEREAS, the City of Carroll and Carroll County are interested in the rehabilitation of the Sauk Rail 
Trail from Swan Lake State Park west through the City for the enjoyment of the citizenry of Carroll County, 
the surrounding area, and the entire State of Iowa; and, 


WHEREAS, the Carroll County Conservation Board will submit a COVID19 Trail Fund application 
to the Iowa Department of Transportation, and, 


WHEREAS, local funds will assist the project. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City of Carroll pledges $100,000.00 to be used as local 
matching funds for the Carroll County Conservation Board's application for the Sauk Rail Trail Rehabilitation 
COVID 19 Trail Fund application. 


PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 10th day of May, 
2021. 


ATTEST: 


By: ___________ _ 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


BY: -------------
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 








 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  


 


 


 


 MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 


 DATE: May 6, 2021 


 SUBJECT: FY 2021/2022 Salary Resolution 


 


Attached please find the salary resolution for the top of pay or ranges of pay for all city positions 


beginning July 1, 2021.  The numbers were derived from union contracts with Police and Public 


Works that are required to be provided as of July 1, 2021. Following past practice, the non-represented 


full-time positions were adjusted by the same percentage increase as the full-time union positions. All 


adjustments to full-time positions are 3.0% which was negotiated in both union contracts. 


Part-time pay ranges were adjusted as necessary, at least $0.25/hour, to hire new workers or retain 


current employees. 


RECOMMENDATION:  Council consideration and approval of the resolution setting top of pay or 


ranges of pay for city employees beginning July 1, 2021. 
 



Mike Pogge-Weaver

sign-new







BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA THAT:


Position


City Manager


Engineer/Public Works Director


Police Chief


Wastewater Superintendent


Finance Director/City Clerk


Library Director


Parks & Recreation Director


Water Superintendent


Police Captain


Street Superintendent


Park Superintendent


Golf Course Superintendent


Recreation Superintendent


Chief Building Official


Building / Fire Safety Official


Building Official


Police Sergeant 27.040 - 35.578


Engineering Technician 26.522 - 34.897


Wastewater Plant Operator IV 26.148 - 34.405


Wastewater Plant Operator III 24.765 - 32.585


Police Officer 23.560 - 31.000


Wastewater Plant Operator II 23.382 - 30.766


Water Plant Operator II (must also have Water Distribution System Grade II) 23.382 - 30.766


Building Maint. Specialist 23.269 - 30.617


Wastewater Plant Operator 21.999 - 28.946


Water Plant Operator 21.999 - 28.946


Code Compliance Officer 21.999 - 28.946


Mechanic 21.999 - 28.946


Deputy City Clerk 21.642 - 28.477


Crew Supervisor 21.642 - 28.477


Cemetery Sexton 20.204 - 26.584


Municipal Service Worker 19.486 - 25.640


Program Specialist 19.486 - 25.640


Assist Golf Course Superintendent 19.036 - 25.047


Administrative Assistant 18.391 - 24.199


Assist Library Director 18.374 - 24.176


Secretary 16.576 - 21.811


Library Worker 16.576 - 21.811


Receptionist/Clerk 14.239 - 18.736


Recreation Center Worker 14.239 - 18.736


*Police Officer regularly assigned to the 1st shift shall receive an additional $.20/hour


**any employee required to hold a pesticide and/or herbicide certification shall receive an additional $.12/hour


76,627.60


76,627.60


76,627.60


68,132.86


85,350.69


80,989.13


80,989.13


76,627.60


76,627.60


76,627.60


July 1, 2021 Hourly Rate / Salary


140,282.58


115,881.55


100,616.11


92,099.93


89,712.24


86,894.46


Section 2. All City personnel are subject to the provisions contained in the City of Carroll Personnel Policy Manual adopted on February 24, 2003 and 


last updated on May 26, 2020.  All employees and positions covered by bargaining units or other employment related contracts are subject to the 


terms and conditions of those agreements in addition to the City's Personnel Policy Manual.  


RESOLUTION NO. __________


A RESOLUTION SETTING SALARIES/WAGES FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF CARROLL FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022


Section 1. The positions named in the Fiscal Year 2022 Wage Schedule below shall be paid the salaries or wages indicated and the City Clerk and/or City 


Manager is hereby authorized to issue checks less legally required or authorized deductions from the amounts set out below on a bi-weekly basis, and 


also make such contributions to Social Security, I.P.E.R.S., or other purpose as required by law or authorization of the Council, all subject to audit and 


review by the Council. 







Position


Volunteer Fire Chief


Vol. Assist. Fire Chief


Fitness Instructors 15.250                       - 30.250


Recreation Center Building Supervisor 15.250                       - 17.750


Aquatic Center Pool Manager 12.500                       - 14.250


Leisure Services Supervisor 12.000                       - 15.250


Aquatic Center Pool Assistant Managers 11.250                       - 14.250


Parks/Golf/Cemetery Seasonal Workers 11.500                       - 16.500


Custodians 11.000                       - 17.250


Head Lifeguards* 12.250                       - 14.250


Lifeguards * 10.250                       - 13.750


Leisure Services Assistant 10.000                       - 11.250


Concession Workers 9.500                          - 11.250


Control Room Operators 12.000                       - 14.250


Library Assistants 9.250                          - 13.806


City Maintenance Worker 8.000                          - 11.500


Library Pages 7.500                          - 8.500


* a lifeguard with W.S.I. training is eligible for an additional $.25/hour


Per Hr. Calls > 1 hr.


Firefighters 15.00


Officials/Referees/Umpires up to $30/game


Passed and approved on this __________ day of _______, 2021.


Eric P. Jensen, Mayor


ATTEST:


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk


1,300.00


July 1, 2021 Hourly Rate/Salary


6,007.95





		FY 2021-2022 Salary Resolution

		2022 salary resolution






 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  


 MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 


 DATE: May 5, 2021 


 SUBJECT: FY 2022 Health Insurance Renewal 


 


The City’s health insurance coverage, Wellmark Blue Access HMO and Alliance Select PPO, has a 


renewal date of July 1, 2021. The City works with a health insurance consultant from West Des 


Moines, Benefit Source, Inc. (BSI).   Debbie Dean, BSI representative, is scheduled to present 


information to the Council at the Council meeting to discuss this matter further.  


 


Since it is generally less expensive to pay a portion of the claim expense than to pay an insurance 


company to insure all of the claim exposure, the city began purchasing a higher deductible plan and 


initiated a health insurance internal service fund to help pay for the buy down/risk of medical expenses 


that may occur in any year for the HMO plan. Over the years, the city has purchased HMO health 


insurance plans that slowly increased the deductible to where we are today: $7,000 deductible per 


single plan ($14,000 family) with a $7,900 single out-of-pocket maximum ($15,800 family). When 


the FY 2022 budget was prepared, it was re-estimated that this reserve fund balance would be 


approximately $979,207 on June 30, 2021.  Now it is anticipated that this reserve fund balance will be 


approximately $1,003,000 (based upon activity through April 30, 2021). The June 30, 2021 balance 


will be largely determined by the amount of partial self-funding claims that are paid during the 


remainder of the fiscal year. 


 


Wellmark has quoted a blended rate increase of 8.34%. With the premium increase quoted from 


Wellmark and proposed plan design change discussed in a different memo, it is proposed to set the 


COBRA rates for the Blue Access plan at $521.09/month for single coverage (4.37% increase) and 


$1,187.63/month for family coverage (8.19% increase). Employees would pay 20% of the plan 


coverage chosen. Rates for the Alliance Select plan are set by Wellmark and are $613.32/month for 


single coverage and $1,480.80/month for family coverage. City pays the same amount towards both 


plans. If an employee chooses Alliance Select, the employee will pay the difference of the plan cost 


and what the City contributes. 


 


The approved FY 2022 budget was prepared to continue the health insurance internal service fund 


assuming an increase of 5% to the COBRA rate and an increase of 15% for the health insurance 


premiums. This recommendation is within our FY 22 budget. 


 


RECOMMENDATION:  Council review and approval of the attached resolution entering into a 


contract with Wellmark for health insurance benefits with a deductible of $7,000 single/$14,000 


family and out-of-pocket maximum to $7,900 single/$15,800 family and setting the COBRA rates for 


Blue Access at $521.09/month for a single plan ($1,187.63/month for family) and Alliance Select at 


$613.32/month for a single plan ($1,480.80/month for family). 







RESOLUTION NO. _________ 


 


A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH WELLMARK FOR GROUP HEALTH 


INSURANCE COVERAGE AND SETTING COBRA RATES FOR FY 2022 


 


 WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides 


that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by 


resolution; and 


 


 WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of a contract with Wellmark effective July 


1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 for group health insurance coverage is in the best interest of the City of 


Carroll, Iowa; and 


 


 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a contract with Wellmark for group health 


insurance coverage, be authorized and approved, and that the Group Administrator is authorized 


to execute the contract on behalf of the City of Carroll and set the Blue Access Plan COBRA 


rates at $521.09/month for a single health insurance plan and $1,187.63/month for a family 


health insurance plan and the Alliance Select COBRA rates at $613.32/month for a single health 


insurance plan and $1,480.80/month for a family health insurance plan. 


 


 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 10th 


day of May, 2021.  


 


       CITY COUNCIL OF THE  


       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


 


 


      BY:_____________________________ 


       Eric P. Jensen, Mayor  


ATTEST: 


 


 


By:_____________________________ 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


 
 








CARROLL VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


801 N . BELLA VISTA DR. 
CARROLL, IOWA 51401 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manage, l}AQ(Z-'i,J 
Greg L. Schreck, Fire Chief~ j! ;J 


DATE: May 4, 2021 


SUBJECT: Firefighter Resignation and Appointment 


At their May 3, 2021 business meeting, the Carroll Volunteer Fire Department accepted the 
resignation of Assistant Fire Chief Bob Shields and firefighter Kyle CmeW<:. Shields served the 
Department faithfully for 26 years, many as Assistant Fire Chief. His dedication to the Department 
and to the community will be greatly missed. Firefighter Cmelik served as a member of the 
Department for nearly seven years . He and his family have ni.oved out of our fire protection district 
and we wish them well. 


As a result of tl1e open positions created by these resignations, Cole Hoffman and Dan Sturm have 
been accepted by tl1e Department as members, subject to Council approval. 


RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and Council acceptance of the resignations of Assistant Fire Chief 
Bob Shields and firefighter Kyle Cmelik and approve the appointments of Cole Hoffman and Dan 
Sturm to begin duties as members of tl1e Carroll Volunteer Fire Department. 


GLS:ds 








City of Carroll 
Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department 
================================ ♦ ================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 


. (\p-J 
TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager llA .); 
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police ·i-W 
DATE: May 6, 2021 


RE: New and Renewal of License 


The following establishment has applied for renewal of license: 


Casey's General Store #3025 
613 Hwy 30 West 


FAX: (712) 792-8088 


Class "E" Liquor License with Class "B" Wine Permit and Class "C" Beer Permit and 
Sunday Sales 


The following establislunent has applied for a new license: 


Taqueria Los Comalez 
821 Hwy 30 West 
Special Class "A" Beer Permit with Sunday Sales 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications. 








               
 


City of 


 
 


 
 


2021 National Bike Month  
& 


Bike to Work Day 
 


Proclamation 


 
WHEREAS, May is National Bike Month and is celebrated coast to coast.  Established in 
1956, National Bike Month is a chance to showcase the many benefits of cycling and 
encourage more citizens to give biking a try; and 


WHEREAS, Bicycling is a feasible and fun way to get to work.  Bicycle commuting burns 
an average of 540 calories per hour and offers a clean, affordable and healthy alternative 
to automobile commuting; and 
 
WHEREAS, Carroll’s trail system, including the Sauk Rail Trail, attracts bicyclists each 
year, providing physical health benefits, economic health, transportation, tourism and 
scenic benefits; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, I, ERIC P. JENSEN, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, on 
behalf of the City Council, do hereby proclaim May as National Bike Month and Friday, 
May 21st as Bike to Work Day and encourage all road users to share the road safely with 
bicyclists. 
 
 
 


       
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor    


 








 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  


 


 


 MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 


 DATE: May 5, 2021 


 SUBJECT: New Cigarette Permit – Wendl’s Weapons LLC 


 


The following establishment has made application for a cigarette/tobacco/nicotine/vapor permit to be 


effective May 11, 2021 to June 30, 2021: 


 


Wendl’s Weapons LLC/Wendl’s Weapons Indoor Range 


810 E US Hwy 30 


Carroll, IA 51401 


 


The establishment is an over-the-counter retail store planning to sell tobacco products. 


 


 


RECOMMENDATION:  Council consideration and approval of this application. 
 








 City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
       FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager  
 
         DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
   SUBJECT: Partially Self-Funded Health Insurance Plan Design 
  
The City experienced a few higher claims this past year and due to this Wellmark BCBS has 
notified the City that our premiums to them will go up 8.34% starting July 1, 2021.  With this 
increase and coupled with the fact that the City has not changed their health insurance plan 
design since 2000, staff is proposing to make changes to the current health insurance plan design 
starting July 1, 2021 related to office copays and pharmacy deductibles/copays.  This change is 
proposed to be phased in over the next two years and will ultimately lead to the City no longer 
making reimbursements related to office copays and pharmacy deductibles/copays through our 
health reimbursement arrangement for expenses starting July 1, 2022.  At this time no change is 
planned for deductibles ($500 individual/$1,000 family), co-insurance (80%/20%) or out of 
pocket maximums ($1,000 individual/$2,000 family).   
 
The first change will affect the Blue Access Plan the City offers starting July 1, 2021 as follows: 
 


Current July 1, 2021
Employee Plan Employee Plan
Blue Access Blue Access 
Network Only Network Only Change


PCP Copay $10.00 $20.00 $10 office visit increase
Non-PCP Copay $10.00 $30.00 $20 specialty office visit increase
Pharmacy Deductible $0.00 $50.00 $50 annual deductible increase
Pharmacy Copay $8/$25/$40/$40/$40 $8/$35/$50/$50/$50 Tier 1 Drugs - No change


Tier 2-5 Drugs - $10 increase  
 
  







 


On July 1, 2022 copays will again be adjusted as follows: 
 


July 1, 2021 July 1, 2022
Employee Plan Employee Plan
Blue Access Blue Access 
Network Only Network Only Change


PCP Copay $20.00 $25.00 $5 office visit increase
Non-PCP Copay $30.00 $50.00 $20 specialty office visit increase
Pharmacy Deductible $50.00 $100.00 $50 annual deductible increase
Pharmacy Copay $8/$35/$50/$50/$50 $8/$35/$50/$100/$100 Tier 1-3 Drugs - No change


Tier 4 & 5 Drugs - $50 increase  
 
While any change can be difficult, staff believes these changes are in line with our peers and 
what is occurring in the overall health insurance market place. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of a resolution setting the plan design for 
the partially self-funded health insurance plan for July 1, 2021 and July 1, 2022.   
  







 


RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 


A RESOLUTION SETTING THE PLAN DESIGN FOR THE CITY OF CARROLL 
PARTIALLY SELF FUNDED HEALTH PLAN  


 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF CARROLL: 
 


WHEREAS, the City of Carroll has not changed the plan design for its medical insurance 
since 2000; and,  
 


WHEREAS, it is prudent to make a change to the plan design to be in line with our peers 
and what is occurring in the overall health insurance market place. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the plan design for the Blue Access partially 
self-funded medical insurance plan for office copays and pharmacy deductibles/copays shall be 
set as follows starting July 1, 2021: 
 


Employee Plan
Blue Access 
Network Only


PCP Copay $20.00
Non-PCP Copay $30.00
Pharmacy Deductible $50.00
Pharmacy Copay $8/$35/$50/$50/$50


 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the plan design for the Blue Access 
partially self-funded medical insurance plan for office copays and pharmacy deductibles/copays 
shall be set as follows starting July 1, 2022: 
 


Employee Plan
Blue Access 
Network Only


PCP Copay $25.00
Non-PCP Copay $50.00
Pharmacy Deductible $100.00
Pharmacy Copay $8/$35/$50/$100/$100


 
 
  







 


 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 10th 
day of May, 2021.  
 
 
       CITY COUNCIL OF THE  
       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 
 
 


      BY:_______________________________ 
             Eric P. Jensen, Mayor  


ATTEST: 
 
 
By:_____________________________ 
 Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 
 
 
 








City of Carroll 
Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department 
=================================== ♦ =================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager lµ.\Se, L-J 
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police1) 


DATE: May 3, 2021 


SUBJECT: Police Vehicle Purchase 


The police department has solicited bids on one (1) 2021 model year Ford Police 
Interceptor. This was for one (1) Ford Police Interceptor that will replace a 2016 Ford 
Police Interceptor Utility. The bid request also requested an option for the amount to 
purchase one (1) Ford Police Interceptor Utility with no trade. 


Bids were requested and received from Champion Ford of Carroll, New Way Ford of 
Coon Rapids, and Team Ford of Denison. These bids were due by 10:00 a.m. on Monday, 
May 3, 2021. 


The bids received were as follows : 


Police Interceptor 
Price 
Trade 


Total w/trade 


New Way Ford 
$37,884 
$9,150 


$28,734 


Champion Ford 
$37,830 
$9,250 


$28,580 


Team Ford 
$38,736 
$6,000 


$32,736 


The bid from Champion Ford also includes free oil changes for life every 5,000 miles. 
The police department is planning on purchasing a second vehicle at the time of delivery 
of the first police vehicle. There will be no trade on this vehicle as the current vehicle will 
be turned over to the building department for use. The purchase of these vehicles will be 
made with the FY 21-22 budget and delivery is expected to occur after July 1, 2021. 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration of the bids as submitted and approval 
to purchase one (1), 2021 Ford Police Interceptor Utility as specified, for $28,580 
including trade, from Champion Ford. Second, to approve the purchase of one (1), 2021 
Ford Police Interceptor Utility as specified, for $37,830, from Champion Ford at the time 
of delivery of the first vehicle. 







Vehicle MSRP 


Champion Discount ---1.'is z~o)_ 
Gov'tConcession --1:i_ 0 Sil_)_ 


Trade Inf, E'f/o<,r _0l1_ !;-={)-) __ 


Difference :l 81S--81)_ 


Thank you for your consideration 


Drew Beeber 


Champion Ford 


Carroll, Iowa 51401 


712-792-1505 


P/<-1s. {)i/ Chc."'9c\ 
{ (;)v- l, f C / 


e "e , 'I S ..- ooo ""' d ~ .r 


1114 Hwy 30 West• Carroll, IA 51401 • Phone: 712-792-1505 • Fax: 712-792-4672 • www.championofcarroll.com 







Vehicle MSRP 


Champion Discount 


Gov't Concession 


Trade ln_fY}L_ 


Difference 


~( 'i'-il_()~ij -


(31 050) 


D 


Thank you for your consideration 


Drew Beeber 


Champion Ford 


Carroll, Iowa 51401 


712-792-1505 


P(<,!:r: DiJ (ha11i~es 
l 0 v- Life ( 
CIJelf'j 5.,600 M'{{-es-


1114 Hwy 30 West• Carroll, IA 51401 • Phone: 712-792-1505 • Fax: 712-792-4672 • www.championofcarroll.com 







IMS2 s.~reen capture 


CNGP530 
==> 


VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 


2021 EXPLORER 4-DOOR 
Order No: 2180 Priority: G4 Ord FIN: QF222 Order Type: 5B 


PO Number: 


Page 1 or 1 


04/26/21 17:07:02 
Dealer: F53554 


Page:' 1 of 2 
Price Level: 125 


Ord Code: 500A Cust/Flt Name: CARROLL PD 
RETAIL RETAIL 


$545 K8A 4DR AWD POLICE $40845 


yz 
F 
6 


500A 


99C 
44U 


18X 
425 
43D 
51T 


.119" WHEELBASE 
OXFORD WHITE 
CLTH BUCKETS/RR 
EBONY 
EQUIP GRP 
.AM/FM STEREO 
3.0L ECOBOOST 
l0SPD AUTO TRAN 
JOB #3 ORDER 
FLEET SPCL ADJ 
100 WATT SIREN 
50 STATE EMISS 
COURTESY DISABL 
SPT LAMP DR LED 


60 


790 
NC 


NC 
315 


NC 
25 


420 


55B 
59E 
68B 
76P 
76R 
794 


BLIND SPOT INFO 
KEY CODE 1435X 
PERIMETER ALERT 
PRE COLL ASSIST 
REVERSE SENSING 
PRICE CONCESSN 
REMARKS TRAILER 


50 
675 
145 
275 


TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 45450 
TOTAL 45450 
*THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE* 
*TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PR 


* MORE ORDER INFO NEXT PAGE* 
FB=Next 


IMS2 screen capture 


CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 


Page 1 of 1 


04/26/21 17:07:16 
Dealer: F53554 


Page: 2 of 2 
Price Level: 125 


==> 


Order No: 2180 
Ord Code: 500A 


2021 EXPLORER 4-DOOR 
Priority: G4 Ord FIN: QF222 


Cust/Flt Name: CARROLL PD 


86T 
153 


RR TAILLAMP HSG 
FRT LICENSE BKT 
SP DLR ACCT ADJ 
SP FLT ACCT CR 
FUEL CHARGE 


PRICED DORA 


RETAIL 
$60 


NC 


DEST AND DELIV 1245 


TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 45450 
TOTAL 45450 
*THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE* 
*TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PR 


Fl=Help F2=Return to Order 


Order Type: SB 
PO Number: 


RETAIL 


F7=Prev 
F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu 


F4=Submit F5=Add to Library F9=View Trailers 
RO qq - PRF.RR F'4 'T'O F-lTTRMT'T' . 







CNGP530 
==> ----


VEHJCL.E ORDER C0N,FIRMATION 04/22/il 1.3.: 34: 35 
Dealer: F53600 


2021 EXPLORER 4--0.00R Pag:e: 1 of 2 
Order No: 8888 Priority: G2 Ord FIN: QF422 orq.er Type·: SB Price Level.: 125 
O~d Code: 500A Cust/Flt Name: CTY CARROLL Po Nu~ber! 


RETAIL 
K8A 4DR AWD POLICE $40845 


UM 
F 
6 


500A 


$9C. 
44U 


~119" WHEELBASE 
AGATE BLACK 
CL TH BUCKEtS/RR 
EBONY 
EQUIP GRP 
.AM/FM ST~REO 
3.0L ECOBOOST 
10SPD AUTO TR/l.N 
JOB #3 ORDER 
FLEET SPCL ADJ 


18X 100 WATT SIREN 
425 50 STATE EMISS 
43D 'COURTESY t)':ISABL 
51T SPT LAMP DR LED 


60 


790 
NC 


NC 
315 


NC 
25 


420 


558. 
55.F 
59E 
68B 
76P 
76R 
86T 
15.3 


RETA.I!... 
BLIND SP9T IN.FQ $545 
KEYLESS. "' 4. FOB 340 
KEY CODE 1435)¢ 50 
PERIMETE,R ALERT 675 
PRE :COLL ASSIST 14S 
R ~VE f{S E ·s,i;NS.ING 2i1:S' 
RR t;A;J;LLAMP HS,G 60 
FRT L.I.CE'NSE BKT NC: 


TOTAL BASE AND· QPT.,lONS 45790 
TOTAL 45790 
*THI'$ IS NOT AN INVOICE* 


* MORE ORDER ''IN.FO NEXT PAGE * 
F8=Next 


F1=Help 
F4=Submit 


F2=Return to Order F3./Fl2~Veh O.rd Menu 


S006..; MORE 
FS=Add to Library· . . I' 


DATA IS iWAILABLE. c~ LJt Cu,11'(DLL QC0:0968 







CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 


==> ---- ------------------
04/22/21 13,: 34: 51 


be~Ier: F53600 
2021 EXPLORER 4:,-DQOR Page: 2 ,of 2 


Order No: 8888 Priority: G2 Ord .FIN: QFa.i2 Order Type.: 58 Price 'LevelI 125 
Ord Code: 566A Cust/Fl t Name: CTY CARROLL PO Nu:mb.er'.: 


SP DLR ACCT ADJ 
SP FLT ACCT CR 
FUEL CHARGE 


RETAIL 


B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC 
DEST AND DELIV 1245 


TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 45790 
TOTAL 45790 
*THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE* 


Fl=Help F2=Return to Order 
F4=Submit FS=Add to library 


$099 - PRESS F4 TO SUBMIT 


R.aTAIL 


F7:=Prev 
F3;/P.12=Veh Ord Menu 


QC00968 







Apr, 30. 2021 3:59PM Team Fora-Lincoln "No. 5953op P. 2 ~ 


CNGP530 
==> 


VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 04/22/2,1 14:55:00 
Dealer: F53531 --- 2021 EXPLORER 4-DOOR Page: 1 of 1 


Order No: 1111 Priority: G2 Ord FIN: QF222 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 125 
Ord Code: 500A Cust/Fl.t Name: CITY OF CARRO PO Number: 


RETAlL 
K8A 4DR AWD POLICE $40845 


.119" WHEELBASE 
UM AGATE SLACK 
F CLTH BUCKETS/RR 
6 EBONY 


500A EQUIP GRP 
.AM/FM STEREO 


99C 3.0L ECOBOOS1 
44U 10SPD AUTO TRAN 


JOB #3 ORDER 


60 


790 
NC 


18X 100 WATT SIREN 315 
425 50 STA1~ EMISS NC 
43D COURTESY DISABL 25 
51T SPT LAMP DR LED 420 
558 BLIND SP01 INFO 545 


55F 
59E 
68B 
76P 
76R 


RHAlL 
KEYLESS - 4 FOB $340 
KEY CODE 1435X 50 
PERIMETER ALERT 675 
PRE COLL ASSIST 145 
REVE~SE SENSING 275 


86T RR TAILLAMP HSG 60 
153 FRT LICENSE SKT NC 


SP PLT ACCT CR 
FUEL CHARGE 
DEST AND DELIV 1245 


TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 45790 
T01AL 45790 
*THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE* 


F1~Help F2~Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu 
F4=Submit FS~Add to Library 


S099 - PRESS F4 ro SUBMIT 


1 ~CW'\ \="er~ V1DP0797 


Ys, ,qo 
_ l-L O 0~1 0 EALl:~ l) IS'C 


1. o 5 o p RICE (OAICE~s:roAJ 
.----


1i! 13 b 
,_ ,


1 
ooo 


UIO W/0 ·1~AOE t SECOAIO (J(AJ!T 
'H POLJCE 1A/1E~C E PTO~ 


QC08164 


2,6 








City of Carroll
627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401       (712) 792-1000    FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 


       FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


         DATE: May 5, 2021 


   SUBJECT: Policy 0317 - Health Insurance Reserves and Medical Insurance Premiums Rates 


The City has operated a partially self funded health plan for a number of year and since 2013 has 
held the health insurance funds in a separate “Medical Insurance Fund”.  Overall this arrangement 
has worked very well for the City and has helped to keep our insurance rates stable.   


At the end of March of 2021, the City has a balance of $1,002,314.75 in the Medical Insurance 
Fund.  At this point it is prudent to understand what level of reserves the City should hold and to 
limit growth of the Medical Insurance Fund to that level.   


A new policy (Policy 0317) has been developed specific for the City based on models used in 
other jurisdictions.  This policy set three reserves that should be held in the in the Medical 
Insurance Fund, including: 


1) Runout liability reserve
a. Used to pay claim if the City would choose to transition to another type of


plan in the future.  This is needed since there is delay between when a medical
services are received and when the City would reimbursement an employee
for that service.


2) Maximum liability reserve
a. Used to pay the maximum liability the City would incur in the partially self


funded portion of the health plan in a worse case scenario.
3) Rate stabilization reserve


a. The goal of moving to a partially self-insured model is to ultimately maintain
stable health insurance costs from year to year.  To that end, it is important to
fund the rate stabilization reserve in good years and to spend down the rate
stabilization reserve in bad years.  This reserve allows rates to fluctuate in a
more predictable manner from year to year.


Based on this policy, the City would fully fund the reserve in the Medical Insurance Fund at 
$910,071.46, which the City has achieved. 


This policy also sets out how rates will be set from year to year.  The policy also sets out how 
excess balances in the Medical Insurance Fund will be spent down, specifically via premium 
holiday.  The idea behind the premium holiday is to keep rates at a level recommended by our 







 


insurance brooker yet when reserves are sufficiently funded, a premium holiday is used to spend 
down excess reserve and then return the rates back to the recommended levels.  This keeps rates 
predictable and stable over the long term for our employees who pay premium and for the City. 
Additionally, while the City could lower rates as oppose to implementing a premium holiday, if 
rates would be lowered in one year and then we would face a substantial increase the next this 
increase would only be compounded by the previous year’s decrease.   
 
If the Council would choose to implement this proposed policy, staff would recommend 
implementing a premium holiday in June of 2021 to be part of the current fiscal year. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of 1) a resolution approving Policy 0317 - 
Health Insurance Reserves and Medical Insurance Premiums Rates and 2) a resolution setting a 
premium holiday of June of 2021. 
  







 
RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 


 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING POLICY NO. 0317 – HEALTH INSURANCE RESERVES 


AND MEDICAL INSURANCE PREMIUM RATES 
 


WHEREAS, City Staff has prepared the attached new policy for health insurance 
reserves and medical insurance premium rates as they recognize the need to provide health 
insurance benefits to its employees in order to retain and attract a high-quality workforce; and 
  
 WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Policy No. 0317 – Health 
Insurance Reserves and Medical Insurance Premium Rates is in the best interest of the City of 
Carroll, Iowa; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that new Policy No. 0317 – Health Insurance 
Reserves and Medical Insurance Premium Rates be authorized and approved. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of May, 2021. 
 
 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE  
       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 
 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


 







CITY OF CARROLL _____________________________ 
      
       POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL  
      


Subject     Policy No. 


 Health Insurance Reserves and Medical 
Insurance Premiums Rates 


   0317 


      


Responsible Division(s), Office(s) Related Policies & Procedures 


 All   


      


Effective/Revision Date Approval(s)   


05/10/2021      
    Mike Pogge-Weaver  
      


 
Purpose:  The City of Carroll recognizes the need to provide health insurance benefits to its 


employees in order to retain and attract a high quality workforce.  In order to 
maintain a health insurance benefit that is affordable and sustainable over the long 
term, the City of Carroll has moved to a partially self-insured model for its health 
insurance benefits.   


 
In our partially self-insured model, the City purchases a high deductible fully 
funded health insurance plan from Wellmark Blue Cross and Blue Shield.  The City 
then self-funds a Health Reimbursement Arrangement that “buys down” the health 
insurance plan to a $500 ($1,000 family) annual deductible with $1,000 ($2,000 
family) maximum out of pocket expense.  It is important to provide adequate 
reserves in order to minimize risk to the City and our employees. To minimize 
risk, the City Council finds it necessary to have the following reserves: 1) run out 
liability reserves; 2) maximum liability reserves; and 3) a rate stabilization 
reserves. The conservative nature of this policy will work to meet the City’s goal 
of limiting overall risk and for stable rates over the long term. 


 
Policy: Run out liability reserve   


Purpose:  As a partially self-funded plan, the City pays the actual claims as they 
are processed up to the limits of the fully insured high deductible health insurance 
plan that the City purchases.  There is delay between when a service is received 
and an employee submits a claim for reimbursement.  A run out liability reserve is 
used to pay claims if the City would change to another type of plan in the future.    


 
Funding Requirement:  On March 31st of each year, the plan shall hold 25% of the 
expected annual claims for the upcoming plan year in reserves.  If the plan fails to 
hold the required reserves, the plan rates for the following year shall increase to a 
level sufficient to fund the run out liability.    
 







 
Maximum liability reserve     
Purpose:  As a partially self-funded plan, the City purchases a fully insured high 
deductible health insurance plan in order to limit the City’s liability.  In order to 
plan for catastrophic losses, the plan needs to charge a premium or carry sufficient 
reserves to cover the maximum liability should that occur.    
 
Funding Requirement:  Based on reserve balances as of March 31st of each year, 
the plan shall hold 100% of the maximum liability for the upcoming plan year in 
reserves.  If the plan fails to hold the required reserves, the plan rates for the 
following year shall increase to a level sufficient to fund 100% of the maximum 
liability for the upcoming year.    
 
Rate stabilization reserve  
Purpose:  The goal of moving to a partially self-insured model is to ultimately 
maintain stable health insurance costs from year to year.  To that end, it is 
important to fund the rate stabilization reserve in good years and to spend down 
the rate stabilization reserve in bad years.  This will allow rates to fluctuate in a 
predictable manor from year to year.   When funding allows it, it is the goal of the 
City is to carry a rate stabilization reserve equal to 50% of the expected annual 
claims and 50% of the annual Wellmark premiums.   
 
Developing and using the rate stabilization reserve: Once the run out liability 
reserve and the maximum liability reserve have both been full funded, any excess 
funds shall be placed in the rate stabilization reserve. 
 
Setting Premium Rates 
Annually, the City will receive the annual expected claims for the upcoming year 
from our benefit consultant.  The annual expected claims data from our benefit 
consultant will also include rate information for the various plans provided by the 
City.  The City will base the upcoming year’s rates using the following steps:  
 


1. Rates shall be increased to fund any deficiency created in the run out 
liability and maximum liability reserves.   


 
2. After any rate increases are applied based on Step 1, then the tables in 


Appendix A shall be used as a guide in developing the upcoming year’s 
rates.  In all cases, the City Council may deviate from these guidelines, if 
justifiable.   


 
Excess Reserve Balances – Premium Holidays 
When the run out liability reserve, maximum liability reserve, and rate 
stabilization reserve are fully funded, the City Council may authorize a health 
insurance premium holiday to reduce the balance of the Medical Insurance Fund.  
During a premium holiday the City will pay premiums and other costs out of the 
Medical Insurance Fund and not charge employees or departments the normal 
premiums.  A premium holiday could be as little as a half-month.  When a 
premium holiday is authorized, it should not cause the overall balance of the 
Medical Insurance Fund to drop below fully funding the various reserves. 
 







During a premium holiday, the City will continue to pay 30% of the lowest cost 
monthly single health insurance premium to employees that waive medical 
insurance coverage through the City as if the premium holiday is not occurring.   
 
During a premium holiday, the City will continue to contribute 80% of the cost of 
the lowest cost health insurance plan the City has available toward the Alliance 
Select Alternate Plan as if the premium holiday is not occurring. 







Appendix A 
 
The following tables are to be used as guides in developing health insurance rates for future 
years.  In all cases, the City Council could deviate from these guidelines when it is found 
justifiable.     
 
 
Expected annual claims and premium costs increase less than 5%: 
Rate stabilization reserve funded at: Rates: 
Less than 25% shall increase to fully fund the rate stabilization 


reserve but not exceeding 10% previous year’s 
rates. 


25.1 to 50% shall increase to fully fund the rate stabilization 
reserve but not exceeding 5% previous year’s 
rates. 


50.1% or more shall be set at expected annual claims and 
premium costs. 


 
 
 
 
Expected annual claims and premium costs increase by 5.1% to 10%: 
Rate stabilization reserve funded at: Rates: 
0 to 25% shall increase to fully fund the rate stabilization 


reserve but not exceeding 12.5% over previous 
last year’s rates. 


25.1 to 35% shall increase to fully fund the rate stabilization 
reserve but not exceeding 10% over previous 
last year’s rate. 


35.1% to 50% shall increase to fully fund the rate stabilization 
reserve but not exceeding 5% over previous 
year’s rates. 


50.1% or more shall be set at expected annual claims and 
premium costs. 


 
 
 
 
Expected annual claims and premium costs increase by 10.1% to 15%: 
Rate stabilization reserve funded at: Rates: 
0 to 10% shall increase the expected annual claims and 


premium costs plus 1% but not exceeding 10% 
over previous last year’s rates 


10.1% to 25% shall be set at expected annual claims and 
premium costs. 


25.1% to 50% shall increase 10% over last year’s rate. 
50.1% or more shall be set at expected annual claims and 


premium costs. 







 
 
 
Expected annual claims and premium costs increase by 15.1% to 25%: 
Rate stabilization reserve funded at: Rates: 
0 to 10% shall be set at expected annual claims and 


premium costs level. 
10.1% to 15% shall be set at 5% less than the expected annual 


claims and premium costs increase. 
15.1 to 20% shall be set at 7.5% less than the expected 


annual claims and premium costs increase but 
not less than a 10% increase. 


20.1 to 25% shall be set at 10% less than the expected 
annual claims and premium costs increase but 
not less than a 10% increase. 


25.1 to 30% shall be set at 12.5% less than the expected 
annual claims and premium costs increase but 
not less than a 10% increase. 


30.1% or more shall be set at 15% less than the expected 
annual claims and premium costs increase but 
not less than a 10% increase. 


 
 
 
 
Expected annual claims and premium costs increase by more than 25.1%: 
Rate stabilization reserve funded at: Rates: 
0 to 10% shall be set at expected annual claims and 


premium costs. 
10.1% to 15% shall be set at 5% less than the expected annual 


claims and premium costs. 
15.1 to 25% shall be set at 10% less than the expected 


annual claims and premium costs but not less 
than a 10% increase. 


25.1 to 30% shall be set at 17.5% less than the expected 
annual claims and premium costs but not less 
than a 10% increase. 


30.1% or more shall be set at 20% less than the expected 
annual claims and premium costs but not less 
than a 10% increase. 


 
 
 
 







RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 


A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM HOLIDAY 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF CARROLL: 
 


WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Carroll has adopted Policy 0317 - Health 
Insurance Reserves and Medical Insurance Premiums Rates; and,  
 


WHEREAS, said policy sets out targets reserve levels for the City’s Medical Insurance Fund, 
and, 
 


WHEREAS, the targeted reserve levels have been exceeded and following Policy 0317 a 
premium holiday should be triggered following said policy. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED a premium holiday following Policy 0317 is set 
for the entire month of June of 2021 and the City will pay premiums and other costs out of the Medical 
Insurance Fund and not charge employees or departments the normal medical insurance premiums in 
the month of June of 2021. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 10th day 
of May, 2021.  
 
 
       CITY COUNCIL OF THE  
       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 
 
 


      BY:_______________________________ 
             Eric P. Jensen, Mayor  


ATTEST: 
 
 
By:_____________________________ 
 Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 
 
 





		20210510 Policy 0317 - Health Insurance Reserves and Medical Insurance Premiums Rates

		Resolution approving policy no 0317

		Policy 0317 - Medical Insurance Fund

		Health Insurance Reserves and Medical Insurance Premiums Rates

		Related Policies & Procedures





		holiday res










 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  


 


 


   MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 


 DATE: May 4, 2021  


 SUBJECT: Set Public Hearing Date for FY 2020/2021 Budget Amendment #2 


 


The budget is a document required by the State of Iowa to ensure proper use of public monies. A 


budget is prepared well in advance of the actual operations. Many things/projects can occur between 


the time a budget is adopted and the end of that operating year. The budget document is also the City’s 


guide for tracking revenues and expenditures. State of Iowa prohibits spending more than what has 


been budgeted. Knowing the budget is a working document and events occur that were not originally 


planned in the budget, a budget amendment is often required to follow State of Iowa Code. Below is a 


listing of the items to be included in this second budget amendment for FY 2020/2021.  The items 


listed were part of the FY 2021 re-estimates when the FY 2022 budget was prepared. 


 


1) General Fund Transfers – There is a transfer out of the General Fund to the CP-Airport Fund to 


cover the city’s portion of the airport projects. There are also transfers into the General Fund for 


an increase of insurance expense from the Sewer Utility Fund and funds from the Employee 


Benefit Special Revenue Fund to cover employee benefit expenses. 


 


2) Others - Other non-general fund items include the expenses for the Railroad Quiet Zone Study, 


Debt Service payment for the 2020A issuance (Fire Truck/2019 Street Improvements), the Water 


Tower Improvements Project and numerous transfers to fund various projects/expenses. 


 


Attached is the notice of public hearing to be published in the newspaper as required by Iowa 


Code. Also attached is a listing of the items and amounts included in the budget amendment.  If 


you have any questions, please give me a call or stop by City Hall. 


 


RECOMMENDATION:     Council motion setting Monday, May 24, 2021 as the date for a public 


hearing for the F.Y. 2020/2021 Budget Amendment #2. 
 



Mike Pogge-Weaver

sign-new







REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Total Budget
as Certified


or Last Amended


Current
Amendment


Total Budget After
Current Amendment


Taxes Levied on Property 1 6,057,427 0 6,057,427


Less: Uncollected Delinquent Taxes - Levy Year 2 0 0 0


Net Current Property Tax 3 6,057,427 0 6,057,427


Delinquent Property Tax Revenue 4 0 0 0


TIF Revenues 5 1,123,234 0 1,123,234


Other City Taxes 6 2,076,574 0 2,076,574


Licenses & Permits 7 100,900 0 100,900


Use of Money & Property 8 306,605 0 306,605


Intergovernmental 9 2,999,426 0 2,999,426


Charges for Service 10 5,607,270 0 5,607,270


Special Assessments 11 0 0 0


Miscellaneous 12 370,325 0 370,325


Other Financing Sources 13 0 0 0


Transfers In 14 5,458,194 627,059 6,085,253


Total Revenues & Other Sources 15 24,099,955 627,059 24,727,014


EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES


Public Safety 16 2,530,483 0 2,530,483


Public Works 17 2,472,557 20,150 2,492,707


Health and Social Services 18 170,945 0 170,945


Culture and Recreation 19 4,436,942 0 4,436,942


Community and Economic Development 20 590,157 0 590,157


General Government 21 1,128,149 0 1,128,149


Debt Service 22 1,388,271 4,102 1,392,373


Capital Projects 23 8,463,738 0 8,463,738


Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 21,181,242 24,252 21,205,494


Business Type/Enterprise 25 4,716,689 392,000 5,108,689


Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 25,897,931 416,252 26,314,183


Tranfers Out 27 5,458,194 627,059 6,085,253


Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 31,356,125 1,043,311 32,399,436


Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -7,256,170 -416,252 -7,672,422


Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2020 30 23,336,868 0 23,336,868


Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2021 31 16,080,698 -416,252 15,664,446


Explanation of Changes: Railroad Quiet Zone Study, Water Tower Improvement Project and numerous transfers from one fund to another fund.


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET
CARROLL


Fiscal Year July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021


The City of CARROLL will conduct a public hearing for the purpose of amending the current budget for fiscal year ending June 30, 2021


Meeting Date/Time: 5/24/2021 05:15 PM Contact: Laura Schaefer Phone: (712) 792-1000


Meeting Location: Council Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street


There will be no increase in taxes. Any residents or taxpayers will be heard for or against the proposed amendment at the time and place specified above. A
detailed statement of: additional receipts, cash balances on hand at the close of the preceding fiscal year, and proposed disbursements, both past and
anticipated, will be available at the hearing.


05/04/2021 04:52 PM Page 1 of 1







GENERAL FUND AMENDMENTS


Transfer to CP-Airport (11,493)          


Transfer from Sewer Fund (prop/liab ins) 1,238              


Transfer from Employee Ben SR Fund 10,000            


EMPLOYEE BENEFIT SR FUND


Transfer to General Fund (10,000)          


LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX FUND


Railroad Quiet Zone Study (20,150)          


Transfer to CP Streets Fund (157,500)        


Transfer to CP -Rec Bldg  Fund (260,000)        


ASHWOOD UR FUND


Transfer to Debt Service Fund (2,828)            


DEBT SERVICE FUND


2020A Principal Pmt 35,000            


2020A Interest Pmt (39,102)          


Transfer from Ashwood UR Plan 2,828              


C.P. AIRPORT


Transfer from General Fund 11,493            


C.P. STREETS


Transfer from LOST Fund 157,500          


C.P. - REC CENTER BLDG FUND


Transfer from LOST Fund 260,000          


C.P.  - CORRIDOR OF COMMERCE


Transfer from Water Utility Fund 150,000          


WATER UTILITY FUND


Transfer to C.P. Corridor Fund (150,000)        


WATER UTILITY CAP IMP FUND


Tower Improvements Project (392,000)        


SEWER UTILITY FUND


Transfer to General Fund (prop/liab ins) (1,238)            


BUDGET AMENDMENT #2 FY 20/21


Note:  The items were included as part of the FY 21 re-estimates when 


the FY 22 budget was prepared.





		fy 20-21 budget amendment 2 memo

		Amendment #2 Public Hearing Notice

		Amendment #2 FY 20-21































 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  


 


 


   MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 


 DATE: May 5, 2021  


 SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding with the Retired and Senior Volunteer Program 


 


On occasion, the City has utilized volunteers from Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) for 


various tasks like stuffing envelopes. Attached is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between 


the City of Carroll and RSVP. The MOU is a statement of policies and regulations governing the 


placement and utilization of RSVP volunteers. The intention is to promote, clarify responsibilities and 


define working relationships between RSVP and the City.  


 


The MOU would be in effect until February 1, 2023. 


 


RECOMMENDATION:     Council consideration and approval of the resolution accepting the 


Memorandum of Understanding with the Retired and Senior Volunteer Program. 







RESOLUTION NO. _________ 


 


A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 


THE CITY OF CARROLL AND THE RETIRED AND SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROGRAM  


 


 WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides 


that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by 


resolution; and 


 


 WHEREAS, the City of Carroll and the Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) 


agree to the Memorandum of Understanding attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and 


 


WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Memorandum of 


Understanding is in the best interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa; 


 


 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the attached Memorandum of 


Understanding be authorized and approved. 


 


 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 10th 


day of May, 2021.  


 


       CITY COUNCIL OF THE  


       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


 


 


      BY:_____________________________ 


            Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 


ATTEST: 


 


 


By:_____________________________ 


      Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


 
 







Memorandum of Understanding 
Between 


RSVP 55+ 
514 North Court Street 


Carroll Ia 51401 
712-792-4212 


And 


Volunteer Statio□ : \i 1-'= 1,{l- ~rn, I I 
Address: 0<2 rz ~L./JJ~s s±r~ 
City: Cairnll State: __ I=A=--___ __ Zip: 5140 I 
Telephone: (11~) 7qd--/ooo Fax: t]_gJ '7 9;;i-oJ3 <t E-Mail: 0JLJ 0 fCrMroll@01yofC£Lrrol/ . C,e;W\._ 


This is a statement of policies and regulations governing the placement and utilization of RSVP 
Volunteers with volunteer stations. It is the intention of the Memorandum of Understanding to 
promote cooperation, clarify responsibilities and define working relationships between RSVP and each 
volunteer station. This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) may be amended, in writing, at any 
time with concurrence of both parties and must be renegotiated at least every three years. 


BASIC PROVISIONS OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
A. Retired and Senior Volunteer Program will: 
1. Recruit, interview and enroll RSVP volunteers and refer volunteers to the volunteer station. 
2. Instruct RSVP volunteers in proper use of monthly reports and program procedures. 
3. Provide RSVP orientation to volunteer station staff prior to placement of volunteers, at other times, as the 
need arises. 
4. Furnish accident, personal liability, and excess automobile insurance coverage as required by prograin 
policies. Insurance is secondai-y coverage and is not primary insurance. 
5. Periodically monitor volunteer activities at volunteer station to assess and/or discuss needs of volunteers 
and volunteer station. 


B. Volunteer station will: 
1. Request volunteers in accordance with the following four RSVP federal guidelines: 


a. Volunteers cannot displace employed workers. 
b. Volunteers cannot be used to conduct or engage in religious, sectai·ian, or political activity. 
c. The volunteer station will actively comply with Title VI or the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 
The station assures that it will not discriminate against RSVP volunteers or in the operation of its 
program on the basis of race; color; national origin, including individuals with limited English 
proficiency; gender; gender identity or expression, sex; sexual orientation; age; political affiliation; 
religion; or on the basis of physical or mental disability, if the participant or member is a qualified 
individual with a disability. 
d. The volunteer station will comply with all applicable civil rights laws and regulations including 
reasonable accommodation to qualified individuals with disabilities. (ADA rules and regulations) 


2. Complete a job description form for volunteer activities. 
3. Provide data for program outcome if necessary or requested. 
4 . Provide orientation, training and supervision for the RSVP volunteers . 


Continued on back 







5. Provide for adequate safety of volunteers on assignment. Any RSVP volunteer injury or accident must be 
reported immediately to the RSVP office. All investigations and reports will be submitted in writing. 
6. Criminal background checks and reference checks are not done by RSVP. It is the responsibility of the 
volunteer station to determine the need for such screening and to follow through with a criminal background 
and/or reference check it if they deem it necessary. 
7. The volunteer station will recognize RSVP volunteers through publicity, annual reports, recognition 
events, and written acknowledgments. 
8. Contact the RSVP office with concerns or questions that may arise concerning an RSVP volunteer or 
assignment. 
9. Provide break time and refreshments for the volunteers, when appropriate. 
10. The volunteer station may cease utilizing an RSVP volunteer at any time. The station must notify RSVP 
staff should you decide that a volunteer is not working out. RSVP will then discuss the redirection of the 
volunteer. 
11. The volunteer station maintains that they are one of the following: Proprietary health care facility, public 
or private non-profit agency or government entities. 
12. The volunteer station may not request volunteers to engage in any of the following activities: 


a. Political activities: RSVP volunteers may not be involved in political activities when serving in the 
capacity of an RSVP volunteer. RSVP volunteers shall not involve the use of funds, the provision of 
services, or the employment or assignment of personnel in a matter supporting or resulting in the 
identification of such project with: 1. any partisan or nonpartisan political activity associated with a 
candidate or contending faction or group in an election. 2. Any activity to provide voters or 
prospective voters with transportation to the polls or similar assistance in connection with any such 
election or any voter registration activity, except that voter registration applications and nonpartisan 
voter registration information may be made available to the public at the premises of the sponsor. But 
in making registration applications and nonpartisan voter registration information available, 
employees of the sponsor shall not express preferences or seek to influence decisions concerning any 
candidate, political party, election issue, or voting decision. 


b. The sponsor shall not use grant funds in any activity for the purpose of influencing the passage or 
defeat of legislation or proposals by initiative petition, except: 1. In any case in which a legislative 
body, a committee of a legislative body, or a member of a legislative body requests any volunteer in, 
or employee of such a program to draft, review or testify regarding measures or to make 
representation to such legislative body, committee or member; or 2. In connection with an 
authorization or appropriations measure directly affecting the operation of RSVP. 


c. Religious Activities: RSVP volunteers shall not give religious instruction, conduct worship service, or 
engage in any form of preaching as part of their duties. 


d. Non-Displacement of Paid Staff: An RSVP volunteer may not perform any service or duty, or engage 
in any activity which would replace a paid staff person. (I.e., if the receptionist goes on vacation, a 
volunteer may not perform all of the duties of the receptionist, but could perform a part of that 
position.) 


e. Non-Compensation for Services: Under no circumstances shall an RSVP volunteer receive a fee for 
service from service recipients, their legal guardian, members of their family or friends. No person, 
organization or agency shall request or receive any compensation for services of RSVP volunteers. 


f. Volunteer Status: RSVP volunteers are not employees of Carroll RSVP, The City of Carroll, Carroll 
County, Carroll United Way, State oflowa, CNCS or the Federal Government. 


g. RSVP volunteer stations may contribute to the financial support of RSVP. However, this support 
shall not be a required precondition for a potential station to obtain RSVP volunteers. 







h. Laborers and mechanics employed for construction, alteration, or repair of facilities are paid 
prevailing rates as determined by the Secretary of Labor in accordance with the Davis-Bacon Act, as 
amended. 


1. If a volunteer station agrees to provide funds to support additional volunteers or pay for other 
volunteer supp01i costs, the agreement shall be stated in a written Memorandum of Understanding. 
The sponsor shall withdraw services if the station's inability to provide monetary or in-kind supp01i to 
the project under the Memorandum of Understanding diminishes or jeopardizes the project's financial 
capabilities to fulfill its obligations. 


J. The sponsor shall not use grant funds directly or indirectly to finance labor or anti-labor organization 
or related activity. 


Job Description: (this portion JJ:}., be fill~d in) J.ln 
Gme,ira_Q Clenca I es /J<e ls±u--££r¥3 enve lrpe~ Q,x1J skireL~ 


To be completed by site manager: To be completed by RSVP Staff: 


Printed Name fn·c, JertSe,(1 Printed Name --- - - --
Signature ___ ____ _ _ Signature ____ ___ _ _ 
Title ~ DC 
Date 5/10 / cUJ ~ 


Title --- ------ - -
Date - - ---- - - - --


This MOU begins on the date signed by site manager and will terminate on _]._/ _ _l_ / 2023 _. 
A new agreement will be negotiated at that time. 









